Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Sent: January 30, 2019 11:06 AM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2019-90412 Records Due February 4, 2019

| have no records other than the calendar booking itself.

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: January 30, 2019 10:45 AM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>;
Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2019-90412 Records Due February 4, 2019

Hello,

Please see the below request and please provide responsive records by February 4" :

All records regarding the Wild Salmon Conference Call on March 27, 2018 as mentioned on page 10 of 12 in FOl OOP-
2018-84754

(Page 10 from Don Bain’s notebooks is attached)

(Date Range for Record Search: From 03/01/2018 To 03/31/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records will exceed 200
pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you for your assistance with this request!

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (778) 974-5757
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Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Sent: January 28, 2019 4:45 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Subject: China Trade Stats

Attachments: BC-China (Jan 28) (3).pptx; ATT00001.txt

Some pieces of information that may be useful for the upcoming presentation.
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Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Sent: January 28, 2019 1:46 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2019-90291 Records Due February 4, 2019

| have no records.

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: January 28, 2019 1:11 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron,
Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>; Wright, Don J.
PREM:EX <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2019-90291 Records Due February 4, 2019

Hello,
Please see the below request and please let me know by February 4" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: Geoff Meggs, Amber Hockin, Sage Aaron, Christine Kennedy, Don Wright, Sheena McConnell

All final reports, or summaries if available, of polling, public opinion surveys and focus group surveys conducted or
commissioned by the Premier's Office from Nov. 1, 2018 to present.

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC VEW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Sent: January 25, 2019 10:28 AM

To: Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX; Main, Grant TRAN:EX; Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX; Fyfe, Richard J
AG:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Cc: Scott, Douglas S AG:EX; Cairns, Holly AG:EX; $-22 Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX;
Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: ICBC Strategic Options

Attachments: ICBC 2.0 v4.pptx

As you know, Government has undertaken significant work to ensure the financial sustainability of ICBC and
to maintain motor vehicle insurance rates that are affordable for British Columbians. Before he went away,
Don had asked Doug Scott and | to make arrangements for this group to meet to discuss strategic options and
develop recommendations that could be put into practice in the event that the suite of reforms implemented
to date are not sufficient to put the corporation on a path to financial stability.

- 1%*meeting — 2-3 hours during the week of February 4 — 8
- 2"meeting - full day during the week of February 25 — March 1
39 meeting — 2-3 hours in the week of March 11 - 15

Doug and team have prepared the PowerPoint document attached to outline the timing of the proposed
work.

Alison or Amanda from our office will be in touch to find dates that work for everyone.
Thank you.

Christine Kennedy
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Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Sent: January 24, 2019 4:52 PM

To: Miller, Amy PREM:EX

Subject: Bullets on Pension

. Government has put considerable effort into maintaining employment, community economic stability and

security for pension holders across the Catalyst communities. Since becoming engaged in this issue in April of last year,
government has consistently worked with this objective in mind.

. The change that was made to the Pension Benefits Standards Regulation evidences government’s care and
concern for pensioners. As residents of Port Alberni, North Cowichan or Powell River (and area) we assume that all
parties share our commitment to a positive outcome for pensioners, current employees and their families, industry
suppliers, local small businesses and the rest of the forest industry across the Coast that relies on the pulp and paper
sector as an outlet for hog fuel.

. We will not comment on commercial matters or matters that may come before Cabinet, except to say that

Government’s interest is and will remain ensuring the best economic outcome for everyone involved, including pension
holders.
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Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Sent: January 24, 2019 2:59 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2019-90002 Records Due January 16, 2019

Sorry Amanda | thought | had replied. | have no records.

Christine

On Jan 24, 2019, at 11:13 AM, OOP FOI PREM:EX <OOP.FOl@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Christine,

A reminder for this request.

Thanks so much,
-Amanda

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: January 9, 2019 12:53 PM

To: LP Premiers Vancouver Office <LPPVO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2019-90002 Records Due January 16, 2019

Hello,

Please see the below request and please let me know by January 16" whether or not you have any
records:

Canvassed: All staff

All communications between staff in the Premier’s Office and the Deputy Ministers Office and Chris Feller

(Date Range for Record Search: From 05/01/2018 To 08/31/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most
convenient.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 1 hour and/or the total volume of records will
exceed 100 pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to
contact me.

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
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Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier
Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings
Victoria BC VW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Sent: January 23, 2019 9:24 PM

To: Mack, James AGRI:EX

Subject: RE: Question on stakeholder reports
Hi James,

The process for this is:

Ministries identify the financial implications of recommendations.

Ministries identify which recommendations would / would not be recommended for acceptance or

implementation (subject to approval and funding decisions)

e  Ministry seeks approval of approach from Don Wright and of any financial impact from Lori Wanamaker /
Heather Wood.

e Minister James to be informed before any external report is released, and to approve financial impacts of
accepting recommendations.

e Report released with letter or release from Minister identifying which recommendations will be accepted /

implemented.

[ ]

Christine

From: Mack, James AGRI:EX

Sent: January 23, 2019 1:55 PM

To: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Question on stakeholder reports

Christine

My Deputy debriefed me on the expectations around external reports.

We have a minister’s advisory committee on revitalizing the Agricultural Land Reserve that provided us their report in
December. We are briefing the minister with an interest in making the report public once we have taken the

appropriate steps.

| spoke with Wes and | guess we don’t have these process expectations writing. | wanted to make sure we get it right
so was hoping you could confirm with me what steps we’re supposed to take.

Let me know if you can help,
Thanks

Sent from my iPhone
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Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Sent: January 20, 2019 7:04 PM

To: Allan, John FLNR:EX

Subject: DMCNR Scheduling and Materials Distribution
Hi John,

As we had discussed yesterday, | am writing to follow up on DMCNR scheduling and materials distribution issues. Over
the last few months there has been marked improvements in attendance and the level of engagement and discussion at
DMCNR, but the administrative operations need some work.

A few weeks ago | had advised FLNRO administrative staff that the January 21 DMCNR meeting conflicted with

Cabinet. That apparently was not understood as indicating that DMCNR needed to be moved. | hadn’t realized that this
was not done until | got the meeting materials on Friday afternoon. Aside from the Cabinet conflict, circulating materials
on a Friday afternoon is far too late for anyone to provide meaningful review on top of other weekend work.

Scheduling

Don has previously given instruction that DM Committee meetings are not to overlap with Cabinet or related Cabinet
Committee meetings. For DMCNR, this means that meetings must not be scheduled at the same time as any of Cabinet,
Priorities and Accountability Committee, Cabinet Committee on Sustainable Shared Prosperity, Cabinet Committee on
Reconciliation or Treasury Board. DMCNR members are needed less frequently to support Cabinet Committee on Social
Initiatives, Housing Working Group, Mental Health and Addictions Working Group or Childcare Working Group,
Legislative Review Committee or Appointment Orders Committee, so overlap with these meetings would only impact
the DMCNR schedule when items from the resource ministries — such as the Recovery Framework — were on the
agenda.

As we have had ongoing difficulty with communicating date conflicts from our office to FLNRO administrative staff, | will
ask Cabinet Operations to coordinate with your administrative team on when DMCNR meetings need to be moved or
cancelled to accommodate the Cabinet Committee schedule. A week before every meeting, we would ask that FLNRO
administrative staff check with Cabinet Operations to confirm that no conflicts have arisen but not yet

communicated. We understand that there will be times when meeting conflicts come up and items still need to go
through DMCNR on a tight timeline. In these cases, DMCNR meeting times in the evening or early morning will need to
be considered.

Materials Distribution

Late materials distribution is a universal problem, but particularly so at DMCNR. As he has on scheduling, Don has
addressed materials distribution at DMC and Corporate Executive, and commented on this when he came to DMCNR in
October. To support meaningful review and to show respect for each other’s workloads, committee materials must be
circulated a week in advance of committee meetings or items are to be deferred to a subsequent agenda. This does not
mean that submissions and presentations need to be perfect at the stage they go for DMCNR review, as the purpose of
these meetings is to provide thoughtful input before content is finalized.

Recognizing that administrative staff have limited authority to get materials from Ministries, we are asking that DM
Committee Chairs review their meeting agendas and materials a week in advance and remove from the agenda any item
(except verbal updates) where materials have not been provided. By the end of that day, materials should be posted on

11
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the SharePoint site and a link circulated to members and assistants. Exceptions to this would be for unusual
circumstances.

Thanks for your help in this, and | apologize for being so specific. | know scheduling is a tough job. Once the staff
understand what is expected, | am sure this will resolve quickly.

Christine

12
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Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Sent: January 16, 2019 6:10 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2019-90230 Records Due January 23, 2019

| have no records.

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 16, 2019 12:49 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP PO Deputy Minister <LPPODM@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP
Premiers Vancouver Office <LPPVO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records O0OP-2019-90230 Records Due January 23, 2019

Hello,

Please see the below request and please let me know by January 23" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: All staff

All records regarding ride-sharing company Kater and affiliates.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 06/01/2015 To 01/08/2019) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 1 hour and/or the total volume of records will exceed 100
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

Sent: January 13, 2019 4:53 PM

To: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX
Subject: s.16; 8.17 Meeting at VCO

s.16; s.17

Amanda / Keira, so that the team at VCO knows who to expect for the meeting Tuesday morning,

this will include the following people:

s.16; .17

Could you make arrangements with VCO to have lunch brought in at around 11:45? There is at least one person on the
list that is vegetarian, and if possible it is always appreciated if anything containing pork could be plated separately.

s.16; .17

We will be dialing out to and will use my conference call line for that.

Thanks very much,

Christine Kennedy

Office of the Premier, Deputy Minister’s Office

272 West Annex, Parliament Buildings | Victoria, BC | V8V 1X4
Ph: (250) 356-2206
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Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Subject: Pre-Meeting for $:16: 817
Location: JTT Garibaldi Boardroom or VCO
Start: Mon 2019-01-14 7:00 PM
End: Mon 2019-01-14 8:30 PM
Show Time As: Tentative
Recurrence: (none)
Meeting Status: Not yet responded
Organizer: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX
Required Attendees: s.16; .17

5.16; 5.17

| will confirm availability of your meeting room tomorrow, and if not will arrange the pre-meeting at VCO.

16;8.17 . . . .
S1%8 | will meet you in the lobby of the Fairmont Waterfront Hotel (900 Canada Place Way) at 6:55. The meeting

will be across the street.
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Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Sent: January 10, 2019 8:44 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2019-90120 Records Due January 21, 2019

| have no records for this.

Christine

On Jan 10, 2019, at 11:48 AM, OOP FOI PREM:EX <OOP.FOl@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,

Please see the below request and please let me know by January 21°* whether or not you have any
records: (Please note we have already received this request with a different date range)

Canvassed: Premier, Geoff Meggs, Kate Van Meer-Mass, Sheena McConnell, Sage Aaron, Jen
Holmwood, Don Wright, Christine Kennedy, Eric Kristianson

Records of any analysis — including all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages sent
from or received pertaining to such analysis — quantifying provincial revenue implications of the four proposed
measures (1. New Operating Performance Payments; 2. Clean Growth Incentive Program; 3. Industrial Electricity
Rates; 4. Removal of LNG Income Tax) of a new framework as outlined in the March 22, 2018 government news
release in Backgrounder 2 titled - British Columbia establishes new framework for natural gas development. Restrict
search to the executive offices of Assistant Deputy Ministers and above.

(Date Range for Record Search: From: 11/01/2017 To: 12/31/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: January 10, 2019 3:00 PM

To: Hughes, Trevor LBR:EX

Cc: Bains, Harry LBR:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; MacLennan, Alex
FIN:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Follow Up From November 1 Priorities and Accountability Committee

Attachments: s.12

Importance: Low

Hi Trevor,

A letter from Don Wright is attached, providing additional clarity on thes12 ‘presentation to the

November 1, 2018 Priorities and Accountability Committee.

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

Sent: January 10, 2019 1:16 PM

To: Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; Donaldson, Doug FLNR:EX
Subject: Deck

Attachments: Updated PO Overview on TLA Comms.pptx

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

Subject:
Location:

Start:

End:

Show Time As:
Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Required Attendees:

. 16,817
Pre-Meeting too o °

VCO

Tue 2019-01-15 9:00 AM
Tue 2019-01-15 10:00 AM
Tentative

(none)

Not yet responded

Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX
s.16; .17
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Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Sent: January 9, 2019 3:48 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-87918 Records

| have no records.

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 3:42 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-87918 Records

Hi Don and Christine,

Please see the below request and please let me know whether or not you have any records.

All records documenting John Horgan's confirmation on December 12, 2018 that he has discussed with Andrew Weaver
that the confidence and supply agreement between his party and the BC Greens could be renegotiated in the New
Year.

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

Sent: January 9, 2019 12:43 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2019-90130 Records Due January 21, 2019

| have no records.

Christine

OnJan 9, 2019, at 12:41 PM, OOP FOI PREM:EX <OOP.FOl@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,

Please see the below request and please let me know by January 21°* whether or not you have any
records:

Canvassed: All staff

All communications between staff in the Premier's Office/Deputy Minister's Office and Glen Hilton.

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

Sent: January 8, 2019 5:13 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Consultation AGR-2018-86188 Due: Jan 22/2019
s.13

If it is determined that this is in scope, | am comfortable with the severing as provided.

Christine

OnJan 8, 2019, at 12:03 PM, OOP FOI PREM:EX <OOP.FOl@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Christine,

The Ministry of Agriculture received this FOI request from a Political Party:

Record of any and all emails, text messages, and any other form of communication between Wes Shoemaker,
James Mack, Charles Short and Craig Sutherland regarding Marine Harvest and/or Fish Farm Tenures. (Date
Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2018 To 07/31/2018)

They identified the attached document as responsive records and wish to get your views on disclosure.
Would you be able to review the attached pages and please let me know if you see any harms with the email
you authored?

Thank you so much!

Alison
<Consult - OOP - records - AGR-2018-86188 (002).pdf>
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Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Sent: January 7, 2019 6:47 PM

To: Ma, Tiffany J FIN:EX

Cc: Crocker, Janet FIN:EX

Subject: RE: For your review: MoS Expected Results 2019/20

Thanks Tiffany. These look fine to me.

Christine

From: Ma, Tiffany J FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 5:23 PM

To: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Crocker, Janet FIN:EX <Janet.Crocker@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: For your review: MoS Expected Results 2019/20
Importance: High

Good afternoon Christine,

TBS has prepared the Ministers of State (MoS) Expected Results for 2019/20 (see below). Non-financial targets for
Executive Council members (i.e. Ministers of State) are brought into force through a TB regulation. The regulations for
2019/20 are quite similar to last years. | have attached the MoS Expect Results for 2018/19 for your reference.

We worked with LBR and CFD on the wording and both FIN’s legal counsel and Legislative Counsel worked together to
draft the regulation; the Ministers of State have also reviewed. In the past, we have provided the draft to the PO for
review and confirmation that there are no concerns with the regulation.

This is time sensitive as the regulation will need to be in force by budget. | know this is a tight turnaround; however, if
we can please have confirmation by end of day Wednesday, January 9™ it would be greatly appreciated.

Minister of State for Trade:

(a) promote the 2019 BC Export Awards;

(b) continue to participate in B.C. trade-related events including those organized by the Canadian Manufacturers &
Exporters that aim to increase export opportunities for B.C. businesses;

(c) promote the benefits of free trade agreements to help B.C. businesses leverage new opportunities;

(d) continue to support Forestry Innovation Investment Ltd.’s efforts to actively maintain, create and diversify demand
for B.C.”s manufactured wood products in key international markets;

(e) continue to work collaboratively with the Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture to ensure ongoing representation of
B.C.’s tourism industry on international trade missions;

(f) continue to promote B.C. food and agricultural exports in collaboration with the Minister of Agriculture;

(g) continue to participate in opportunities for expanding exports in the manufacturing sector;

(h) submit to Cabinet a report on the results referred to in paragraphs (a) through (g) on or before March 31, 2020.

Minister of State for Child Care:

(a) continue implementation of initiatives that support government’s universal childcare plan that provides affordable,
accessible and high-quality care and early learning for every child whose family wants or needs it;

(b) monitor and report publicly on results achieved through the implementation of B.C.’s actions under the Multilateral
Early Learning and Child Care Framework agreement with the federal government;
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(c) continue engagement with all levels of government, child care providers and the private and not-for-profit sectors to
further inform implementation of the plan for universal child care;
(d) submit to Cabinet a report on the results referred to in paragraphs (a) through (c) on or before March 31, 2020.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,
Tiffany Ma, CPA CGA | Executive Director

Treasury Board Staff, Ministry of Finance
office: 250-387-6282 |s.17
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Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

From: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Sent: January 3, 2019 3:29 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-88010 Records Due January 9, 2019

| have no records related to the agreement with LNG Canada or its partner companies.

Christine

OnJan 3, 2019, at 3:25 PM, OOP FOI PREM:EX <OOP.FOl@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Christine,

Please see the below request and please let me know by January 9" whether or not you have any
records: (Please note we have received the wording of this request before, however this is a new date
range)

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages sent from or received
pertaining to any form of agreements entered into between the government and LNG Canada or any of the joint
venture partners - restrict search to the executive offices of Assistant Deputy Ministers and above.

(Date Range for Record Search: 11/01/2017 To: 12/31/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Victoria BC VBW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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